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_
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.

Dear Mr. Long:
.

-

6 -

It is requested that two copies of the TMI-2 data collected to date by the
. CPU DATA Reduction and Management Group be forwarded to the Nuclear

Regulatory Commission. An index of this data has already been received.
[ Additionally, two copies of subsequent data and an updated index should be

provided approximately-every two weeks. Ilu.s data can be forwarded in the
form of microfiche; 20x or 24x is preferred. This material will b~e used
in the continuing investigations by various groups within the Commission.

i
We recognize that'you.have'aiready provided some of the collected data, in~ '

various forms, to specific staff organizations. It would be convenient to
have co=plete sets of the data for overall Cc= mission use as well as provide

._ an assurance of completeness and a ready rescurce of reliable informatien
for the Comission's independent Special -Inquiry Group investigating the
accident at T3fI-2. If this request imposes an undue burden upon your office,

! . please call me im=ediately so that possible alternative courses of action
can be considered.. -

-

Sincerely,
' ~\ l gg

f ki [j (Signed) 3. Xavin Comeil
* f ' 5.)

ndM G\- 'v --

.,,,,a gg3:. E. Ke'/in Cornell, Deputy Executive
-Director for Operations

cc: H. R. Denton, 5"AR
J. G. Davis, IE <-

1.MR. J. Mattson, NRR 0
N. C. Moseley, IE
P. G. Norry, ADI
R. C. Arnold, GPU
R. Wilson, GPU

6/1/~9 Retyped in DEDO office. *See previous concurrence.
*NRR: DSS *ADM NRR MM* , DJ20OFFIC E P

, i . (e . . -

.y...., Utinners : ah . ,PNorry RDeYoung, 'EXCornell

. 5/.. ../.7.2. .5/ . .El - .6 /. /~9 . 6/,_ / R..rs *

mc coax m a scu o:.o 6. .. .. . . -- - . -- r a " " " . ' " 700713OM E
f,. 4 -/

)[s

/



.

.E' .. .r" .W3 ..,

..

'Distri bution:
Central File JMilhoan PDR (2)

, EGCase L/2 R/F RDeYoung

[ RBoyd JFelton
Dross RMinogue
FSchroeder- EKCorneu (2)
VStello RJMattson:R/F

| Stevine EDO:R/F
| Docket No. S0-320 RIRELAND hMinners

\

Mr. (Robert L. Long, Manager
DATA leduction and Management Group
Genera \PublicUtilitiesServiceRorp.
260 Cherpy Hill Road -

6

Parsipp New Jersey 070S4

Dear Mr. Long:
.

' '

i It is request 6d, that two copies of the 'INI-2 data collected to date by the
GPU DATA Reduct$on and Management Group be forwarded to the Nuclear
Regulatory Co:::dssion. An index of this data has already been received.
Additionally,two\copiesofsubsequentdataandanupdated~indexshecildbe
provided approxima ely every two weeks. His data can be forwarded in the
form of microfiche, ''Ox or 24x is preferred, nis material will be used
in the continuing in stigations by various groups within the Comission.

, ,

| We recognize that you e already provided some of the collected data,
' in various forms, to spec fic staff organizations. It would not only be

convenient to have complet sets of the data for overall Co= mission use but
would provide an assurance o completeness and a ready resource of reliablei

infor=ation for the Cor:missio s independent Special Inquiry Group investigat-
ing the accident at "IMI-2. If is request imposes an undue burden upon your
office, please call me i==ediate so that possible alternative courses of

. action can be considered. '

Sincerely,
s

.

E. Kevin Cornell, Deputy Executive,

. Direhtor for Operations

-\cc: H. R. Denton, NRR
g e -

J. G. Dayis, IE \ "S6135
R. J. Mattson, NRR

,

N. C. Moseley, IE '

P. G. Norry, ADM ,7a f 'NR. C. Arnold, GPU *.) '

R. Wilson, GPU
. JI '

3/31/79 Retvred in C'cCO o r r.. ice. *See orev'ious concurrence.
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Mr. Robert Long, Manager -

''

DATAReductiogandManagementGroup-

General Public tili. ties Service Corp.
260 Cherry Hill oad

.
Parsippany, New J *sey ~07054

.

-

'

Dear Mr. Long: -
'

,

t

i It is requested that'tv copies of the TM1-2 data collected to date
I by the GPU DATA Reducti and Managment Group .be forwarded to the -

I NRC. An index of this da has already been received. . Additionally,
two copies-of subsequent.d ta and an updated index should be provided

' approximately every two week This data can be forwarded in the form
of microfiche; 20x or 24x is p eferred. This material will be used
in the continuing investigation by the Cormission.

f
g Sincerely,
t

.

.

~

- Roger . Mattson, Director-

_

Division f Systens Safety
Office of . clear Reactor Regulation

! cc: R. C. Arnold, GPU
' R. Wilson, GPU
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